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Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hanaman, Cathlene

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:37 AM

Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern

FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0466

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0466

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0466
Topié: Per Pupil Aid Calculation
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DPI
Agency Number: 255
Priority: High

Intent:

Change per pupil aid under s. 20.255(2)(aq) so that the appropriation is a sum certain. Change the
methodology for the distribution of per pupil aid under s. 115.437 so that the amount appropriated under
s. 20.255(2)(aq) is divided by the "number of pupils enrolled" under 115.437(1). Each district shall
receive the per pupil amount multiplied by the number of pupils enrolled in the district (as defined in

115.437(1)).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0466 — Per pupil aid calculatlon
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION Y

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION v

§
N
v
DA C
Under current law,\'fDPI must providef school districtgévith per pupil aid in the (%‘
amount of $150“i’nultiplied by the ayerage of the number of pupils enrolled in the &
school district in the current and“two preceding school yearsV Per pupil aid is S
currently paid from a sum sufficient appropriation. This bill changes the
approprlatlon for per pu il aid to a sum certain. The bill also changesthe manner
in Whlch ret's per pupﬂ aid is calculated. Under the bill, a school district
receives for each pupil enrolled in the school districtYan amount determined by
dividing the total amount appropriated for per pupil aid in the current fiscal year
divided by the total number of pupils enrolled in the state.V

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill. e e B Seharad eay
ad

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Y
2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

1 20.255 (2) (aq) Per pupil aid. —‘é&—sum—sui:ﬁeient The amounts in the schedule‘/
2 for per pupil aid under s. 115.437.

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

History: 1971 c. 42, 56, 125; 1971 c. 152's. 38; 1971 c. 154 5. 80; 1971 ¢. 211 ss. 24, 126; 1971 ¢, 215; 1973 c. 89 5. 20 (2); 1973 c. 90, 190, 243, 300, 307, 333, 336; 1975
c. 39 ss. 97 to 109, 732 (1); 1975 c. 105, 220, 224, 395; 1977 ¢. 26 5. 75; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 ¢. 83 5. 26; 1977 ¢. 418 ss. 88m to 90, 929 (55); 1979 ¢. 34 ss. 164 to 191, 2102 (43)
(a); 1979 c. 221 ss. 96¢ to 97w, 2200 (43); 1979 c. 331; 1979 c. 346 ss. 9, 15; 1981 ¢. 20, 86, 169; 1981 c. 314 5. 146; 1983 a. 22 5. 6; 1983 a. 27 ss. 158 to 212, 2200 (42), 2202
(42); 1983 a. 192; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1983 a. 370; 1985 a. 29, 56, 75, 120; 1987 a, 27, 339, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 114, 122, 269, 299, 309, 336, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 196, 269; 1993
a. 16, 168, 367, 377, 437, 454, 458, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 563, 567,t0 599, 622, 623, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 49, 227; 1997 a. 27, 113, 164, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16,
57, 105, 109; 2003 a, 33; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 11, 28 38, 329; 2011 a. 32, 76, 157, 158, 166; 2013 a. 20, 59; 2013 a. 165 s. 114; 2013 a. 256.

SECTION 2. 115.437 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.437 (2) (intro.) and

amended to read:

v
115.437 (2) (intro.) Annually Beginning in the 2015-16 school year, annually

on the 4th Monday of March, the department shall pay to each school disﬁrict an

o 1 O Ot b~ W

©

yea&aad—by%@—m—eaeh—seheel—ye&r—there&ﬁte% determined as follows:\/
10 @\/The department shall make the payments under this section“é’rom the

11 appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (aq).

12 o 20 a'é)ECTION 3. 115437 (2) (a)%(f the statutes is created to read:

13 115.437 (2) (a) Divide the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (2) (aq)\for the
14 éurrent fiscal year by the total number of pupils enrolled in the staté./

15 SECTION 4. 115.437 (2) (b)\z){f the statutes is created to read:

16 115.437 (2) (b) Multiply the quotient under par. (a)\gy the number of pupils
17 enrolled in the school district.

18 (END)
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From: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA <MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 5:47 PM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: LRB 1361/P1 Per Pupil Aid

Hi Fern,

I’m so sorry — | have one more edit. Can we add language under this per pupil aid draft to clarify that the funding is
intended to be for one-time use during this biennium, not base building?

Please ca.ll if you need to.

Thanks!!

Megan

Megan Stritchko

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 266-7329
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FoRr 20152017 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, DPI must provide school district with per pupil aid in the
amount of $150 multiplied by the average of the number of pupils enrolled in the
school district in the current and two preceding school years. Per pupil aid is
currently paid from a sum sufficient appropriation. This bill changes the
appropriation for per pupil aid to a sum certain appropriation. The bill also changes
the manner in which per pupil aid is calculated. Under the bill, a school district
receives for each pupil enrolled in the school district in the current school year an
amount determined by dividing the total amount appropriated for per pupil aid in
the current fiscal year divided by the total number of pupils enrolled in the state.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

20.255 (2) (aq) Per pupil aid. -A-sum-sufficient The amounts in the schedule

for per pupil aid under s. 115.437.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 115.437 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.437 (2) (intro.) and

amended to read:

115.437 (2) (intro.) -Annually Beginning in the 2015-16 school year, annually
on the 4th Monday of March, the department shall pay to each school district an

year-and by-$150-in-each-school year thereafter: determined as follows:

(3) The department shall make the payments under this section from the

appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (aq).

SECTION 3. 115.437 (2) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

115.437 (2) (a) Divide the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (2) (aq) for the
current fiscal year by the total number of pupils enrolled in the state in the current
school year.

SECTION 4. 115.437 (2) (b) of the statutes is created ’to read:

115.437 (2) (b) Multiply the quotient under par. (a) by the number of pupils
enrolled in the school district in the current school year.

(END)
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[
SECTION 9134. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) PER pupPIL AID. Notwithstanding Sezgtion 16.42 (1) (eb(of the statutes, in
submitting information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the
2017-19 biennial budget bill, the department of public instruction L/shall sﬁbmit
information concerning the appropriation under section 20.255 (2) (aq) of the
— {f;z ﬁgca\ﬁ J(/Xa/t

statutes as though the amount of that appropriationWro. D616-1]
2Ol e~

END INS 2-18
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
amount determined by dividing the total amount appropriated for per pupil aid in in
the current fiscal year divided by the total number of pupils enrolled in

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be ch
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

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
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

year-and-by-$150-in-each-school-year thereafter- determined as follows:

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

&k\ﬁ «‘e““‘( 1 ‘
e sta é C1 the current

current fiscal year by the total number of pupils enrolled in¢
school year.

SECTION 4. 115.437 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

115.437 (2) (b) Multiply the quotient under par. (a) by the number of pupils
enrolled in the school district in the current school year.

SECTION 9134. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) PER pUPIL AID. Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, in
submitting information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the

2017-19 biennial budget bill, the department of public instruction shall submit

e St SN
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SECTION 9134

information concerning the appropriation under section 20.255 (2) (aq) of the
statutes as though the amount of that appropriation for fiscal year 2016-17 was zero.

(END)



yonvunn

State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1361/P3

FFK:jld;jf

DOA.......Stritchko, BB0466 — Per pupil aid calculation

FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
the current fiscal year divided by the total number of pupils enrolled in all school
districts.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represenied in senate and assembly, do
- enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

20.255 (2) (aq) Per pupil aid. -A-sam-sufficient The amounts in the schedule

for per pupil aid under s. 115.437.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2 115.437 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.437 (2) (intro.) and

amended to read:

115.437 (2) (intro.) -Annually Beginning in the 2015-16 school year, annually
on the 4th Monday of March, the department shall pay to each school district an

year-and by $150-in-each school year thereafter. determined as follows:

(3) The department shall make the payments under this section from the

appropriafion under s. 20.255 (2) (aq).

SECTION 3. 115.437 (2) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

 115.437 (2) (a) Divide the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (2) (aq) for the

current fiscal year by the total number of pupils enrolled in all school districts in the
current school year.

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
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_ SECTION 9134

information concerning the appropriation under section 20.255 (2) (aq) of the
statutes as though the amount of that appropriation for fiscal year 2016-17 was zero.

(END)



